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Suzie Sazdanovic

From:
Sent: Monday, 5 February 2024 6:18 PM
To:
Cc: Ministerial and Parliamentary Services; Simon Quarrell; Wayne Poels; Office of the CEO
Subject: Updated version of Digital Project Data - Publication
Attachments: Digital Project Data - Publication.docx

Hi

Thanks for the call this afternoon to let me know that the Minister hasn’t cleared the QiW responses for tabling 
today.  

As mentioned, we’ve updated the attached version of the Digital Project Data publication to include a revision from 
ACMA.  On page 6, the third item listed on this page for ACMA’s FighƟng Scams – SMS Sender ID registry, the 
summary has been updated as per the red text below. This update is simply a change of the example used, from 
Linkt to CBA, as the product is not currently applicable to Linkt. 

This project is enabling ACMA to develop, operate and maintain an SMS ID registry. This will assist in preventing scammers from 
spoofing industry or government brand names (such as Linkt CBA or myGov) in message headers. 

I’ll wait to hear from you tomorrow regarding tabling. 

Many thanks  

A/g Branch Manager, Portfolio Assurance 
Digital Transformation Agency 

The DTA acknowledges Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and recognises the  
continuing connection to lands, waters and communities. We pay our respect to Aboriginal and  
Torres Strait Islander cultures; and to Elders both past and present.
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